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In Reply Refer To:
Docket: N30-17191/90-01

H&H X-Ray Services, Inc.

ATTN: K. Y. Head, President

P.0. Box 517

West Monroe, Louisiana 71294-0517

Gentlemen.

Thank you for your letter of September 7, 1990, in response to our letter
and attached Notice of Violation both dated August 8, 1990. We have reviewed
your reply and find 1t responsive to the concerns raised in our Notice of
Violation. We will review the implementation of your corre.tive actions during
a future inspection to determine whether full compliance has been achieved and

will be maintained.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
WRENCE A, YANDELL

. Bi11 Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc:
Oklahoma Radiation Control Program Director
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H & H X-RAY SERVICES, INC.

P.O. BOX 517 « WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 71284-0517
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September 7, 1990

| | 990

United States HR U AR
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region IV i
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011

Re: License No. 17-19236-01
Docket No. 030-17191/90-01
Date of Inspection: July 25, 1990

Gentlemen:

In response to your letter dated August 8, 1990 on the radiation
safety inspection conducted on July 25, 1990 at our El Reno facility we
submit the following:

1. The reason for the violation both inspections due was overlooked
on our part.

2. After the violation was found by Mr, Brown, immediately both
individuals was tested on job site and inspections was fuond
to be satisfactory.

3. In the future every effort will be made to insure caid violation
does not reoccur.

4. Date compliance was achieved was August 1, 199C.

Please call if you have any questions.
Yours truly,

H & H X-Ray Servic nc.

President
KYH/1p

TC~90-210 zeon
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In Reply Refer To:
License: 17-19236-01
Docket: 030-17191/90-01

H&H X-Ray Services, Inc.

ATTN: K. Y. Head, President

P.0. Drawer 517

wWest Monroe, Louisfana 71294-0517

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mr. R. Brown of this office on July 25, 1990, of the activities authorized
by NRC Byproduct Material License No. 17-19236=01, and to the discussion of our
findings held by the inspector with members of your staff at the conclusion of
the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the )icense
as they relate to radiation safety and to compiiance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the
inspector.

Ouring this inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
required to respend to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Sectfon 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federa! Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The program appeared adequate based on a review of records: however,
observations of actual radiographic operations were not performed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a‘copy of this
letter, the enc’osure, and your response to this letter will be placed in the
NRC Public Document Room.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject

to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.
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APPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

H&H X=Ray Services, Inc. Docket: 030-17191/90-01
west Monroe, Louisiana License: 17-19236-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 25, 1990, a violation of NRC
requirements was identified. In accorgance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,

Appendix C (1990) (Enforcement Policy), the violation is listed below:

License Condition 17 states that the licensee shall conduct fts program in
accordance with tne statements, representations, and procedures contained
in the application dated August 23, 1986. Section IV of the application
states that each radiographer will be inspected quarterly.

Contrary to the above, at the E! Reno facility, one radiographer was not
inspected during the first quarter of 1990 and another radicgrapher was
not inspected during the second quarter of 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, H&H X=Ray Services, Inc., is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation 1f admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,

(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this Bth day of  August 1990



In Reply Refer To:
License: 17-19236-01
Docket: 030-17191/90-01

H4H X~-Ray Services, Inc.

ATTN: K. Y. Head, President

P.0. Drawer 517

West Monroe, Louisiana 71294-0517

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mr. R. Brown of this office on July 25, 1990, of the activities authorized
by NRC Byproduct Material License No. 17-19236-01, and to the discussion .7 pur
findings held by the inspector with members of your staff at the conclus.un of
the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiatifon safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the
inspector.

During this inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The program appeared adequate based on a review of records; however,
observations of actual ragiographic operations were not performed.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this
letter, the enclosure, and your response to this letter will be placed in the
NRC Public Document Room.

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is nut subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.
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H&H X-Ray Services, Inc.

Should you have any guestions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

Original Signed BY: (s
CHARLES L. CAIN

A. Bill Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Appendix = Notice of Violation

8e:
Oklahoma Radiatiun Control Program Director
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APPENDIX

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

H&H X-Ray Services, Irc. Docket: 030-17191/90-01
west Monrce, Louisiana License: 17-19236-01

During an NRC inspec’ien conducted on July 25, 1990, a violation of NRC
requirements was 1d¢ - “fed. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure ' NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Fart 2,

Appendix C (1990) (Ent  ~ement Policy), the violation is listed below:

License Condition 17 states that the licensee shall conduct its program in
accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained
in the application dated August 23, 1986. Section IV of the application
states that each radiographer will be inspected quarterly.

Contrary to the above, at the E1 Reno facility, one radiographer was not
inspected during the first quarter of 1990 and another raciographer was
not inspected during the second quarter of 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Suppliement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, H&H X-Ray Services, Inc., is hereby
required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achievea,

(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the cate when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this gth day of  August 1980
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